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McGill university

MONTREAL.
Faculty ok Arts,

"ÈS. Office of tub: Dean.
March 19, 1923.

m.

ü 'Sir Arthur Currie,

Principal, McGill University.
. w;

Dear Sir Arthur,
re financial statement of extension course 

on Export Trade.

You will he interested in the enclosed

letter from Mr. Burrell in regard to the finances of the

There was a profit of $290.19, 

The surplus would
course in Export Trade. 

which seems to me very satisfactory, 

have been larger if we had not been obliged to bring 

Professor Mackintosh from Queen’s to take Dr. Hemmeon’s

We had to pay Mackintosh’s travelling and hotel
I
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expenses.V
I
1Sincerely yours,

I
1Enel. 
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